


;_,\_\’

ro ,
-~ . . e
(:<m;> g ‘HTF AMO000139L
Wi g -
% ? Harvey S. Moskowitz, Ph.D., PA

Community Planning Consultant

Post Office Box 94
- Livingston, New Jersey 07039
Telephone (201) 994-1183

' May 14, 1984

The Hon. Eugene D. Serpentelli, J.S.C.
Ocean County Court House
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

RE: Warren Township

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

‘ I want to support Richard Coppola's conclusion in his
letter to you of May 10th. I think the proper approach when it
is impossible to determine whether a county is to be included or
excluded from a specific region is to average the findings. The
method has a sound and logical planning basis; specifically, it
indicates that the disputed county has some impact (whether
positive or negative) but, because of its location, that impact
is not as severe as if it were clearly within the region. The
averaging approach assigns a value of one-half which accurately

reflects the probable impact of the disputed county on the
overall findings.

For this reason, I concur in Mr. Coppola's approach.

Sincerely yours,

HAR S. M(Xow TZ,Z@L

H@rvey S./Moskowitz, President
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